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Cabiness, Gracen

From: South Carolina Energy Office <energycs@ors.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 11:23 AM
To: SCSL State Documents
Subject: [External] The Energy Connection: February 2025

 

 

February 2025 
 

  

Program Announcements 
 

ASCEM Scholarships and Awards Applications Due 
On an annual basis, the Association of South Carolina Energy Managers (ASCEM) 
presents awards and a scholarship to recognize energy managers, projects, and students 
in South Carolina. Awards and scholarship applications are due February 28, 2025.  
 
Visit the ASCEM Awards and Scholarships page to learn more. For answers to additional 
questions about the awards, contact John Calhoun at (803) 761-8000 ext. 4462 or via 
email. For additional questions about the scholarship, please contact Michael Garner, 
State Energy Office (SEO) Energy Data Specialist, at (803) 737-2090 or via email.  

 

 

 

 

EECBG 
Project 

Spotlight 
The Town of Kershaw recently completed an Energy Efficiency and Conservation 
Block Grant (EECBG) project. The SEO provided $79,650 in EECBG funds to 
upgrade 8 HVAC units at the Marion Boan Community Center which contains a 
newly renovated gymnasium, a bowling alley, and community rooms. The 
Community Center is located in Stevens Park, the largest park in the Town of 
Kershaw which offers community members recreational facilities including a 
swimming pool, pavilion, amphitheater, skateboard park, and volleyball court. 

 

https://energy.sc.gov/about-energy-office/sceo-partner-programs/ascem/awards-and-scholarships
john.calhoun@santeecooper.com
john.calhoun@santeecooper.com
mgarner@ors.sc.gov
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These energy efficiency projects will result in 3,281.66 kWh in annual energy 
savings. 

  

 

 

State Energy Office in Action 
 

Welcome SEO's new Deputy Director! 
Rachael Maitland recently joined the SEO as the new 
Deputy Director and will support initiatives focused on 
energy efficiency, renewable energy, and clean 
transportation. Most recently, Rachael was a Senior 
Policy Analyst with the Tennessee Department of 
Environment and Conservation. In this role, she 
supported emerging federal funding opportunities and 
environmental policy. Rachael has worked broadly on 
environmental policy, conservation, and community 
planning through roles with the Tennessee Department 
of Transportation, The Land Trust for Tennessee, and 
Oak Ridge National Laboratory. Rachael holds a Master 
of Public Affairs and a Master of Science in 

Environmental Science from Indiana University and a bachelor’s from Emory University. 

 

 

"Coffee with the COG"  
The Pee Dee Regional Council of Governments recently hosted a meeting of over 50 
local governments in Florence, SC to provide information on grants and financial 
assistance. On January 15, 2025, Sam Christmus, SEO Senior Energy Specialist, 
presented SEO opportunities and was joined by representatives from the Southeast 
Crescent Regional Commission, the SC Department of Commerce, the SC Rural 
Infrastructure Authority, the Municipal Association of South Carolina, the US Economic 
Development Authority, and the SC Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism to 
discuss funding available to communities throughout South Carolina.  

 

 

 

 

Upcoming Opportunities 
 

Tri-Association of Facility Managers Conference  
March 9 – 12, 2025 
Myrtle Beach, SC  
The South Carolina Tri-Association, composed of the Association of South Carolina 
Energy Managers (ASCEM), the Association of State Planning and Construction Officials 
(ASPACO), and the SC Association of Physical Plant Administrators (SCAPPA), is 
hosting its annual conference. The Tri-Association’s conference is an opportunity to 
connect with industry leaders and decision makers from top learning institutions across 
the state. Learn more and register here.  
  
Carolinas Renewable Energy Development Assistance and Siting Hub 
(DASH) Community Meetings 
NC State University’s North Carolina Clean Energy Technology Center (NCCETC) is 
hosting community meetings throughout the Carolinas to better understand local 
perspectives about large-scale solar and wind energy project development. To learn more 
about DASH, visit the NCCETC website. To RSVP for a community meeting, click here. 

 

 

 

 

https://triassociation-conference.scappa.org/
https://carolinas-dash.org/
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScHdzvpLgFGKnlAKqforJqOnivtHjkQcZuUQnFxHdRm9Kj1gw/viewform
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In Case You Missed It 
 

Exploring the Cost and Feasibility of Battery-Electric Ships 
 

Solar Energy Estimated to Generate a $19 Billion Boon for South Carolina’s 
Economy by 2035: Report 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

About the South Carolina Energy 
Office 
The Energy Office, housed within the South 
Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff, serves as 
the principal energy planning entity for the 
state. The mission of the Energy Office is to 
advance South Carolina’s energy strategy and policy through education and outreach. The 
Energy Office promotes the efficient use of all energy sources. In addition, the Energy 
Office encourages energy efficiency, renewable energy, and clean transportation through 
a broad range of initiatives that include developing the State Energy Plan, providing 
technical assistance, offering financial assistance, conducting education and outreach, and 
maintaining an energy data resource. 
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https://newscenter.lbl.gov/2024/10/30/exploring-the-cost-and-feasibility-of-battery-electric-ships/
https://carolinasceba.com/solar-energy-estimated-to-generate-a-19-billion-boon-for-south-carolinas-economy-by-2035-report/
ORS.SC.GOV
ENERGY.SC.GOV
EnergySaver.SC.GOV
SOLAR.SC.GOV



